CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
January 21, 2021

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: December 17, 2020.

(1) BZA-0121-01 Franklin Moore is requesting a Variance for the Location of a
Fence in the Front Setback for the property located at 3600
Birchwood Lane. The purpose of this request is to build a 6;
wooden fence in the front setback. The property is owned by
Franklin Moore and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) BZA-0121-02 Melba E. Jones is requesting a Variance from the Parking
Regulations in Article 8 of the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code for
the property located at 3190 Cahaba Heights Rad. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the required number of parking spaces to
22 in lieu of the required 27 spaces. The property is owned by the
Melba E. Jones and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

December 17, 2020

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Robert Gower
Stephen Greer, Alt
Donald Holley
Loring Jones, 111, Acting Chairman
Thomas Parchman, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Tony Renta
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of November 19, 2020 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of October 15, 2020
was made by Mr. Gower and 2" was by Mr. Parchnan. Motion as carried
on a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Holley - yes

Motion carried

REAR AND SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-1220-34 Jonathan Watts is requesting a Rear and Side Setback Variance
for the property located at 3433 Southampton Circle. The purpose
of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of the
approved 30” & to reduce the side setback to 10° in lieu of the
required 15’, to build multiple additions. The property is owned by
Jonathan Watts and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Tommy Coggin was present for this case and stated that the odd-shaped lot
caused a hardship.

Mr. Jones opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Jones closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 20’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’
in lieu of the required 30’ & a 5’ setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in lieu of
the required 15’ for the property located at 3433 Southampton Circle, was made by Mr.
Gower and 2nd was by Mr. Holley. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Holley - yes

Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-1220-35 Terry and Carolyn Hill are requesting a Side Setback Variance
for the property located at 609 Tremont Drive. The purpose of
this request is to reduce the side setback to 4’ in lieu of the
required 20, to build a sun room addition in the back of the unit.
The property is owned by the Board of Superannuate Homes —
North American Conference — United Methodist Church and is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-5.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Joe Smaha was present for this case and gave a brief background on these
applicant’s situation. He also stated that the hardship is an odd-shaped lot.

Mr. Jones opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 16’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 4’
in lieu of the required 20’ for the property located at 609 Tremont Drive, was made by
Mr. Gower and 2nd was by Mr. Holley. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Holley — yes Motion carried



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF A FENCE

BZA-1220-36 Virginia Davis is requesting a Variance for the Location of a
Fence in the Front Setback for the property located at 3101
Canterbury Place. The purpose of this request is to install a 6’
wooden privacy fence in the front setback. The property is owned
by Virginia Davis and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-6.

Mr. Wakefield described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Elliot Pike was present for this case and stated that the corner lot caused a
hardship.

Multiple Board members stated that sight distance wouldn’t be an issue with the
fence 14’ from the curb.

Mr. Jones opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a variance for the location of a fence in the front
setback for the property located at 3101 Canterbury Place, was made by Mr. Gower and
2nd was by Mr. Greer. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower - yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Mr. Parchman — yes
Mr. Holley — yes

Motion carried

At 6:30 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:30 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: January 21, 2021

CASE: BZA-0121-01

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance for the Location of a Fence in the Front
Setbhack.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3600 Birchwood Lane

APPLICANT/OWNER: Franklin Moore

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a
fence in the front setback. The applicant intends to replace an existing fence, but the
fence encroaches into the front setback. The applicant contends the corner lot causes a
hardship. The fence will be a 6” wooden fence and will be a considerable distance from
Aspen Cove Drive, so sight distance should not be an issue. The applicant’s property
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



et/

¢

BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 3

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:
Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Franklin Moore

Name:

Address: 3600 Birchwood Lane, Vestavia, AL 35243
3600 Birchwood Lane, Vestavia, AL 35243

Phone #: 205-746-4543 Other #:

E-Mail: franklin.moore@bhtonline.com

Billing/Responsible Party

Name: Franklin Moore

Address: 3600 Birchwood Lane, Vestavia, AL 35243

Phone #: 205-746-4543 Other #:

E-Mail: franklin.moore@bhtonline.com

Z-0121-01//2800321012008.000 -

3600 Birchwood Lane
Front Setback for a fence
Franklin Moore R2



BZA Application
Revised April 1, 2019
Page 4

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #:
E-Mail:

Franklin Moore

3600 Birchwood Lane, Vestavia, AL 35243

3600 Birchwood Lane, Vestavia, AL 35243

205-746-4543 Other #:

franklin.moore@bhtonline.com

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

IL. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

LOCATION: 3600 Birchwood Lane, Vestavia, AL 35243

Street Address
Countrywood Highlands

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

IIIl.  REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1.

Now s

A request to vary:

* variance to reduce the lot width to ’ in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the requlred square feet.

6 ﬁ 1de/rear (circle ope) setback variance to reduce the sethack to

O

:

mheuoftherequlred Q‘fb (fecorded Sethat &

’ front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
Variance for location of a fence.

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

Z7-0121-01//2800321012008.000
3600 Birchwood Lane

Front Setback for a fence
Franklin Moore R2



Z-0121-01//2800321012008.000

3600 Birchwood Lane
Front Setback for a fence BZA Application
Franklin MOOI‘C R2 Revised April I, 2019

Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

R2

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate

page if necessary).

Hardship - Corner Lot

VI. PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

6ft Wood Privacy Fence

VIil. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original

lication shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted*

ner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this_ 1 dayof _Dpresber .20 20 .

g7

Notary Public

w
My commission expires /4
dayof Deyobl?l — 20 23

My Commission Explf”‘
Actober 30. 20 3' o



LEGEND ]
=eND
ASP ASPHALT

BLOG  BUILDING

CALC CALCULATED

MEAS MEASURED

l _".l;‘l

| [

SR CH " CHCRD
: NG LONS CHORD
“'%- 7 d DEFLECTICN
: a DEL7A
ESMT EASEMENT

HW HEADWALL

M MIsIMUM

MH MAMHOLE

OH OVERHANG
POR PORCH

R RADIUS

ROMW.  RIGHT OF wAY
SAN SANITARY

0

D ST STORM
L. UTUTY
AC ACRES
SF. SQUARE FEET
dl ¢ CENTERLINE
A/C AIR CONDITIONER
< . @ POLE
- >——  ANCHOR
S g 2Ty 1 \ S B e
' i
by ob 8L/ckL. & FeaMi= N QJ PVMT  PAVEMENT
4#5-g ¥ . v
g * 2o N E _l TAN TANGENT
75.4' | 3 S RES RESIDENCE
, —-Ef olGT  LGHT
do'BL Zne’? A A 11® ﬂl COV  COVERED
2 i ' ~ “_ 77 oecx
. W N : g CONCRETE
N K : o= Al
3 § 4@ O COLUMN
¥

o __ T
oo

e~ — - —

ST
etzaud | o - !
=24 L= i / DG? - |
‘ s
7
G R = = = 2 -
Z ]Z'C?foss
AL
o3 ' ' | Y
W B iradwees L_,_\,,_je_ ¥,
l |
’ ) JEEn—
scaseEr [ ZS : s
i
STATE OF ALABAMA) !
JEFFERSON COUNTY) : "Clesing Survey”

I. Ray Weygand, a Regislered Land Surveyor, hereby cenlify lo the purchaser of his property &l Lhis lime, that | have surveyed Lot E@_@MZ&Q_‘JQ&/M[@
as recorded in Map Volume [39, Page 5 in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County, Alabama; Iha! there are no rights-of-way, easemenls or joinl driveways over or
across said land visible on the surface excepl as shown: thal there ara no electric or telephone wires (excluding wires which serve the premises only) or structures or suppors
' therefor, including peles, anchors and guy wires, (visib[e on the surface) on or over said premises excepl as shown; that there are no encroachments cn said lal excepl as shown
and lhat improvements are localed as shown above. That | have consulied the Federal Insurance Administration *Flood Hazard Boundary Map® and found Ihal this progery is not |
located in “a special flood hazard area®;l hereby state that all pans of this survey and drawing have besn cempleled In accordance with the current requirements of the Slandards
of Praclice for Surveying in Ihe State of Alabama o the best of my knowledge, infermation a.—,d.f;erief; according lo my survey of A GIST 23, iz
: 5 =

Survey invalid if nol sealed in red. . r

Order No, 53!20 ) B _‘_.(77-2/ T
Purchaser. MED2 = . £ E:
Addiess: SCOO B petd Ik JOOLD LA E Ray Weygahd, REq."L5 #24973 FALB

Flood Zone "X Map Number: O/ OTICO==7H 169 Oxmoor Roac Homewoaod, AL 35209

Phone: (205) 942-0086 Fax: (205) 942-0087
. Copynght ©@

Note: (a) Mo litle search of the public records has been periormed by this firm and land shown herson was nol absiracled for easements andlor nghis-ol-wav 1ecurded of §

uarecorded. The parcel shown herecn is subjec! lo sélbacks, easements, zoning, and reslrictions thal may be found in the public records of said counly andlor city (L) Ad gearmngs |

and/or angles, are deedirecord map and actual unless olherwise noled. (<) Underground periions of foundations, footings, and/or other undergroung siruciures, ulilives, cemeteries

or burial siles were nol located unless otherwise noled.” We do nol look for underground sawers or flip manhole covers. (d) The shown north arrow is based on dzedhiecard man.

(&) This survey is nol lransferable and is enly good for 6 yearc and only gocd to the parsonico thal pays for it al time of survey. () Easements rol shown on recorg mag are nel

shown abave.

L




e

Y
EE
=

S
4

1

il

H

i
L

i
%






i




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: January 21, 2021

CASE: BZA-0121-02

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance from the Parking Requirement in Article 8 of
the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3190 Cahaba Heights Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Melba E. Jones

REPRESENTING AGENT: Blue Frog, LLC / Nate Pilcher

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a variance from the parking
requirements in Article 8 of the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code. According to the parking
requirements in the code, for a professional office / clinic, you need one space for every
250 sq. ft. This requires 27 spaces for the added square footage of the structure. Under
the current square footage, the applicant is required 21 parking spaces and has 24
currently. The new addition will be used to service dogs and any people that are there
to drop off their dog won’t be on the property for an extended period of time (as a
normal doctor’s office or other professional clinic would). The applicants contend the
corner lot creates a hardship. They would like to keep the structure out of the setback.
In making sure the building is out of the setback, the area for parking is limited. The
applicant contends that the parking situation for current building is not a problem and
added patrons to this office will not create a parking issue. The applicant’s property is
zoned Vestavia Hills B-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



Z7-0121-02//2800221015009.000
3190 Cahaba Heights Rd.
Variance for parking

Melba Jones B3 e et 30
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that the Board of Zoning Adjustment only
has jurisdiction to grant variances from the Vestavia Hills Zoning Code in cases of
undue hardship only. Variances cannot be considered or granted on any kind of
private covenants as covenants are restrictions between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback line and the
building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the Zoning Code, then the
Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the case based on the Zoning Code
requirements, not what is on the recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant
between property owners of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every
property owner on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the
setback. The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, the BZA can only grant a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the building
setback changes that the BZA can vote upon. Once a waiver is filed with the Office
of the Probate, please include a copy of the recorded amendment with the application
to the Office of the City Clerk.

Please note: Only completed applications will be accepted by this office. The
applicant is responsible for the Application Fee as well as all postage fees incurred
by this request.

1. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Namc: Melba E Jones
Address: 4212 Briarwood Dr Vestavia, AL 35243-5709
4212 Briarwood Dr Vestavia, AL 35243-5709
Phone #: 205-960-2590 Other #: 205-967-6759
E-Mail: earljonesdvm@gmail.com

Billing/Responsible Party

Name: Melba E Jones
Address: 4212 Briarwood Dr Vestavia, AL 35243-5709
Phone #: 205-960-2590 Other #: 205-967-6759

E-Mail: carljonesdvm@gmail.com




BZA Application
Revised April 1. 2019
Page 4
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: Blue Frog, LLC / Nate Pilcher

Address: 3011 Sutton Gate Dr. Suite 120 Suwanee, Ga 30024

3011 Sutton Gate Dr. Suite 120 Suwanee, Ga 30024

Phone #: 678-333-2645 Other #: See Attached

E-Mail: npilcher@bfrog.net

*This section must be completed in order for a representative to represent the owner.

II. DESCRIPTION OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 3190 Cahaba Heights Rd Birmingham, AL 35243
Street Address
Parcel# 28 00 22 1 015 009.000
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. () Arequest to vary:
* variance to reduce the lot width to > in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in lieu
of the required square feet.
* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required ’
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
” in lieu of the required ’
* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required ’
2. (TD A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3. (CD An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section D
4 D A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. () Variance for location of a fence.
6. ) Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
7. (v) Other - Explain (See Section ).
See Attached

7-0121-02//2800221015009.000
3190 Cahaba Heights Rd.
Variance for parking

Melba Jones B3



7-0121-02//2800221015009.000
3190 Cahaba Heights Rd.

Variance for parklllg BZA Application
Melba Jones B3 Revised April 1, 2019
Page 5

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is

B-3

V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship
is required in order to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the
City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request. (Use additional space on separate
page if necessary).

Corner Lot

VI.  PROJECT:

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

See Attached

VII.  OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or
my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property. *Note, this application
must be signed by the owner of the property before a notary. The original
application shall be submitted, no copies shall be accepted™

N / 7 / %W [Z-3- 20

OwnerSignatureiate Representing Agent (rfcun)/(!afc

Given under my hand and seal

this _ Z| _ &t dayof Ve cenloer |20 2o . Wi, -
\\‘ \'A W M ,’
SN T2,
S 5*2.;-.’5' =
- OB, B 4T
el oy B 1 ws — —
C\—L\—) 223 ‘=e= TiOZ
2SSt e FES
Notary Public - 2% uBLwY L fO 3
R G S
My commission explres [ 19[202.4 "z,"'@\/;-:’ﬁm 8 & iz
F, /) ""eeses® &
day of , 20 : %, 7 COuNT LW

SOOI



00000 10 | TT 00 BT W YAV N D
VT AN KOS AT T
532 3ohvi HEPGS 1 oIl T NUIITE 5D e —
W3 ISV ON DHI 20 W8 | EIWALAOT 0 Lvd
LT
IVLIISOH TYWINY

HOOYE-NIVINNOW VEVHVD — —

WO ATNWTS ININIIVELTY o e
P
oS
(0171804)
S3yva My
| 9V0¥ supmyzy LCLAT)
%

MSLO0R0 S
(9]
£3 i
5o § s
29 ] E g3
m> \ = 1B 2 fal
g R m H
32 <1f| Dit
—F|
O & N
o
TR
- s s i et s e
i NRMU..AOQM‘JW O GASANID SV IOF DuVIVN OO0 1S W T ¥ Wk 0 im0 e 1O G €Y
o] LLTIOH - srgﬂ
00 W0i=y I GO W AN INAR I R W et | e T T W
CEl R !
=
J1v35 0L LON M 400 400 §10 4 22 00 B Al
dVIW NOLLYDOT 3 e ontanammnon
ey i i ]
i
&




iessmizn  Seweo
raz =

L= o
0c’ |-V
s )
# L]
(=0 P mg
[=0e) ]
NY1d
31IS ONLLSIXT

I
I
I

111

|

EPESE TV 'BIARISAA
*py siybiaH eqeyRD 0618

qIUID [BLWILY Y00.Ig UlBIUNOW BgRYR)

NOLLONYLSNOD
HOd 10N
IATNO

FSESS'CWIWY MO0 ININISVE TvLOL

ELY Y7 Vv O BOO 4 1581
IS0 VIuv¥ B OO 15uld
FoTa WAV ¥ OO 15HI4

%,

Loz=at
— WIS S O

(0r18nd) sFEvA My
4 FAIHA N3AVHSSOHD

A

aJVOY S1HOIAH vaVHYO
T MR
e “
= = 2o
. P—

[ .._
e Ny —— N

’ ) - “§- a1

— i 5

s - — o

P [ . =

b o 5 T
-
“ = S @sﬂ
kh_sb“m, 2 N B =

i .
4] . 38
- k| Bl
£ i :
: HER
I 5 .w i
m i

mw (o]

.-..\\i.\.l\\i.l\l %
= o
= 7
o o
B TR g no a5t
o B ss ot o
o e ‘ T3
v
s e L eratalERE
e w " 5 ..-w-sn.—
“ L]
i w
! 2
o L | S ..ﬂ.o.u_-u....u.... aan
OMTDAM TTHI

™




AT RNz UG

ekl s
L' LY
|evs ke
] i
Sz “re g
e s vt
Nv1d
31IS 03S0dCHd

|
|

H
4l

oIUID [BLWIUY Y00Ig UIBIUNO| BgBYRD)

E£V25E TV 'BnRisap
"PH SIUBiaH BqRYRD 06LE

NOLLONHISNOD
HO4 10N
IATNO
SNY1d M3IA3H

201 s e sy a8 ey

S uIReS 1100

e e
SO — TR R W ST

FUEL (b w O Y TN D00 K0T et TS

s WY LDOU ONOT TS TMES

B e

(O1718Nd) SAHYA M

avod S1HOISH YEVHVO

002 -1 e
N4 LIS

(0118nd) SAHYA My
JAIHA N3AVYHSSOHO

or.

00§18 4 $200
P
WIHOMIDTIN

1

oW 14T

agpwaLT PARENG 107

w
s PROPLATIES LB
el
perpazrt 018

weex

g0 s L]
. e
X3 I
anERINON




Article 8 PARKING REGULATIONS

Table 8.1 Minimum Required Off-street Parking Spaces

Retail, Service, Office and other Commercial Uses

o with drive-thru

k. [Retail stores
e up to 50,000 sg. fi. GFA e | space per 200 sq. ft. NFA
e 50,000 - 90,000 sq. ft. GFA e | spacer per 225 sq. ft. NFA
e more than 90,000 sq. ft. GFA e | space per 250 sg. fi. NFA
. |Retail, Bulk merchandise or wholesale establishment 1 space per 300 sq. ft. NFA
m. |Retail automobile, boat, manufactured home, recreational 1 space per 300 sq. ft. of floor area dedicated to
vehicle, and similar sales establishments showroom and office use, plus 1 space per service bay,
plus 1 space per 5,000 sq. ft. of display area; or 10
spaces, whichever is greater
n. |Service stations, car wash 5 spaces per bay and 2 spaces per wash rack
o. [|Restaurants and Lounges. Public floor area = GFA (including |1 space per 3 seats, plus 1 space per 2 employees on shift
outdoor dining area not excluded from parking of greatest employment; OR 1 space per 40 sq. ft. of
requirements) less all non-customer arcas public floor area, whichever is greater
¢ Fast food restaurant e | space per 100 sq. ft. GFA plus 4 stacking spaces per
window
p. |Bank, savings and loan or other financial institution

o | space per 400 sq. ft. GFA plus 3 stacking spaces per
drive-thru lane
e | space per 300 sq. ft. GFA

Offices
o Professional and business offices
e Medical and dental offices, clinics

al recreational and entertainment establishments
e bowling alley or pool room
e mini-golf course

o golf course
e stadium

o | space per 250 sq. ft. GFA
® 4 spaces per doctor plus 1.0 spaces per employee

| space per 200 sq. ft. GFA

e 2 spaces per bowling lane or pool table

e | space per hole plus 2 spaces per 9 holes plus 1 space
per 2 employees

e 45 spaces per 9 holes

e | space per 5 seats (one scat is equal to two ft of
bench length)

Personal services

1 space per 250 sq. ft. GFA

!
t.  |General service or repair, printing, publishing, plumbing, | space per 500 sq. ft. GFA
heating, broadcasting
u. |Laundromat 1 space per 250 sq. ft. GFA
Light Industrial Uses
v. |Self-storage facilities 5 spaces for office plus 1 space per 20 rental units (rows

between storage buildings shall be designed for
simultaneous vehicle parking and passage)

p. 8-3




B T ]

P By .H“ NOILYIOT 3115 T3M08% NOLLYDOT JUS LI3M0dd
O P O ,“ TAOUJJY ONY 1A3IATY 104 O 1 1....02_# = Fre—
WS o |1¥11L 0V UIACD TV LGNS AL s |8
AN L] | ONI3g S1 TYN03 Ny JI WIBANN :ea.: .C.S_u.\S:sA_ ! 2 WH
L) ___AAOTLSN SDNUATHA NO NAAOHS N3 ~ P
o T 2 i
. 1 WOIHLOT 14 - FVHOVIO B3I 3 -
TYONLIDIT - SUVIAA ANV STINATNOE| 203 e
TWIHLOTI - MY id ONLIDN HOD 11 ONOD3S| _ ZE0T S
133HS H3A0D T¥OMI19313 - MY d DWLHDN BOOW 1SHLY| 103 = T s
TOHIDTT - 1Y1d H3MOd WOOH ONOAS| 2203 j B e J 3
e YOOI - d MANC4 WO S| 1203 —
| IWOH193 13 SNOUVDIFOI45 ONY 50K39T)| 103 e S
DN W - - SWIL30 ONY SIWN03HOSG] Lrd o : ’Il.m
DAY - MYl SYD TWDIQIN OO ONODYS|  18d E e f 3 e
(_2 NV H-K;_Eﬂmz'gawm ”N..L ] O E=1Y] \ l'nl|| . TTINIIAL T TAIRIIASTI A
g o B Nt L3 oY 313V WO OG035] Vv NV 1d AN :dVIN NOILVOOT VN ATINIDIA
| ONEWT-SNOUVDLIDIMS ONVSONIDT1|__ 10d
SONAVHO DB 1 038330N3
e Jn STUANSS] e "SAN3WND0A NOILONHLSNGO 40
el 9.>...z<u_“>__~.cc4_.__m_.imwv§uw 135 V NI STON3HIITH SSOHO ANVIN 38V FHIHL SV SHIAHO IDONVHO HO "MHOM JLITdWOINI 'SAVIIA HOA 3SNOXT NV SV 0314300V 38 LON
(@) ) DVAH - N¥1d 400H TUM SONIMYHA 40 L3S TVILHVY V¥ ONIAYH ATNO "SLNIWNO0d NOILONHAISNOD 40 138 3131dW0D ¥V M3IATY OL JWILL 3TdINV DNIAVH LSHId
& DVAH - SHOUYDUID3S, LNOHLIM S3S0dHNd NOILONELSNOD HO ONIAAIE H3HLI3 HO4 SNV1d 40 135 TVILHYd ¥V HLIM A30IAOHd 38 GINOHS HOLOVHINOJENS ON
o SONIMVSO TVOIVHOIN GIUITON] -3LON TVHINID
[o4) T NY1d HEINL HOO W ONOD35] )
o I WV 1d HSINU OO 1514
o T SNOUVATTI ONY 5300305 HEINA HOIAL,
! SNOUYATT HSING HORLNI
SIMAIOS HORA 1N 3
= SNt NDE30 GO YIIMONS TAID INOH3 JOVIIYE ONIMYIED
(@] LWTd INTWGOTIAI] OMY] SLVHVAIS 335
= - SHOILDFS TIVM) (KR SONIMVEO TAID 0363 INONT
b S N D SNOUDIS ONIOTNG VX
<3 P N T | I B K I SNOUVATTI B0IS LI OV EVas|  Z9v 255
“ (¢] E ........ gﬂﬁ?ﬁ“&mwrxy‘u n—_ u o J_.r_.u_h""-_
£ & m ........ - NVid JOOL ] QvOou %ﬂ%
My I I N N S R RN NY1d JOOM ONISDCH | 05Y 4V (T31 34 TIVNCODN OYHD.
» B.H (9] SNOUVATT ONY STIN03HOS B00a| 2y DNIYIINONT ADOTUL
L - g_‘.ﬂd_ﬂ ONY STINAIHIS MOONM ey
I vasaf conz 6t (800) TN WHTHIE
fa o} - E3L7E T T M 21000 VIDUOTD ‘SOMAS AONYS
(3 o . SWIIONIVE]  ZTV 1660 JLNS 'OVCH TI3MSOM 1S csirit loud
&% sl : e S i
a HISMONT ONIBHITIA § WINYHDIN W YD NOLIS 110
> 971 '00u4 3Me
= 00v 61 ass)
5 TR OO 155 1000 T e s e : o
3 rézoh_hﬂhwmm_;a::zﬁ.ﬁ v | e A Tt M oMV Ui - Esaa ton)
4] W o i, 0 . _ NVIEALSIVE QNTNOO ISU]__ 1K'E-Y 1003 MoLTATROI RS- 3005 TR vV 8¢ VIINONT TYOMIDITE QYOW AMNIONS F15%
O O | e i e o it s R T O I A T NV HOOW ONODTS| 201 2007 CnaVa 3000 SHTWN iy Y 108 IV VNIV SR
o | B EEE o voou sl ity s S B ] T
Wyl NOLLLLEYd iy W
= =1 el 1= NYd NOULMVY OO 1S6ld|  Zziv
3. z«z_nmchanu%hm“m Wﬂﬂ ‘S3AILYNHI LTV ONIOIHd ‘SAHVANYLS ® S3000 ‘WV31 NDIS3d 103rodd
(9] NY1d NOLLNOWIG YOO ONODIS| 111w
Nyd NOUNON3Q HOO 1SH11| D1ty
........ NY14HOO ONOOTS DMILSDA| 204w
NowondlsNog | ([ L Ll T l-l-l-T-1-1-1-1- Y HOOM 15U OMISE| 1o i
SONIMYLID TVHNLIILHOLY
HOd LON
IATNO T L1 (=TT l=T-Tef=] " 13308 43A09] 010
SNVTd MalaH - £V2SE TV 'BIARISOA
—— HHHHHHEEHEEHEE WAL Py ‘PH SIYBIOH BqRUED 061E e e e e
Gttt I FAEA R AL HHEHHE N gl
Gu om0 1iY o U el ol el Wl Bt B |z
mmmummmmmmmmmm
= HHHHHHHHHHHHHE 21UI1D) [RWIUY
e mammmmwf:m 5 .m :o.
#200¢ VD ‘saurans 2 & 2 Flal¢
e N B HRHEHEHHAHEE »00.g ureljunoy eqeyed
=7 = -]
T HE: 3 m m A
T : 38l (8] | 2 (2]
= m @ m. k] 1115 St wary st 101
W X3aNI ONIMVEd B ] 'HOH ALITIOVA AHYNIHILIA V VIvaIO3roug




4S85'T_ WIHY HOON4 ANINISYE VL0,
TR ¥IuvoHOOW 15Hi4
45000 ‘Y3YY 8 HOO LS
wwwww Al YIUY ¥ HOO
=
i < s e o
NV1d HOOS gﬂﬁﬂsﬂ_ _rm_========= =:|=I|=.|_L
1SHI3 DNILSIX3 L | [ =
f—r)
F— 5 b = = _ﬁ =
— S FOITEE!
~= :(: Y BiIEied
E(©) LI

OO Lia 03 E750a)
T4 US04 MO DY

=
H

%E
§
1
]

e -
e R s Le0d s
q & DO L RONG D 0250400 ]
-
:
] ==
> [ ~ ums s
Iy c

g
IO

a
s
él
-I
5E\é
S

N

” :m:llll

£Y2EE W 'EIARISAA
‘PH SBiaH eqRYRD 061C

JJUI|D [BWIUY ¥001g UBJUNO| BORYBD

eo

NOLLONY1SNOD S—
0 Lo WOud— I T— _

IATNO @ o | b | @

SNV1d M3IAZH

WO SHL 40 TTTHE




50014 aNOD3S
ONLLSDE

I
|

)
24]
=0
o
O
Qo
=
(=]
¢ 5
WW 3
2z O
@ -
: pi
3.
3
O
@]
3.
(9]
NOLLONHLSNOD
HO4 LON
IATTNO
SNV1d M3IA3H

ol =
06T CHOBIE niiaxa O




"
PRI s
LE LY
s = )
A [
czenza ]
(e seewrebg
NYid

HOO7d LSHId

rw.i..ﬂ_—|4..ll.=...-1

1]

@
w
=8
@0
=
28
=8
>
°F
Qe
2
P
“ 3
e

2IUIID |BWIUY Y00.g UIBIUNOY BQBYEBD

NOILONYLSNOD
HOd 10N
TATINO
SNVT1d M3IA3H

I e i B Y |

4071 20 Sr i)

©/0

s

| Mmon s

DRI e
[ —
T e i
e - s o
=) e .
o] i %
——
YiLINS e |
v

ec
= ;é
gz

0N T3

A

= h+ =
\w ! w -

= T s b % i

m E\_ﬂ” _u....,.mmm —

Y EEAE mgs

on [[={beomda ] |

. — _!..._,_I_ =

= j e ;

e i

b M




—
il "
A5
e L)
NNIYN dqumag
otz eemeo
[0 ]
NYVd

HOO1d gNOO3S 1 | — 11101
e et i T VIIRITTSImT WAL

I P m— SRl e ey
T

St )
SELTI (6008 M LON VINY SeOMVON D00 VOO J5d4 DUAED TNOILG0 NV 1d H00 1 goowme
P oen w0k g0 W30
P WREY WOTNS CNCTET DL S
vt Viee w00 154 0 O =l WIS
AR ey e @.
e ol L 13605 M LOM TTWY OO L34 D81 RX3 STV MO LLXD (N oYY i S UM O LD ANIIVCY RO Sy
KU BN UL CIT AU e~ D1 s OO B o
—i— Tt ™ i1 Tt
. \ 5 ‘
" - \ i m oo " T
{ = 2 = -
me 00y vH T 13
e e o | E pusn

@104 38 1 0k woreai tisinn 2 () =T

THENETEY,
]

o=

A

w
P b
58
20
o
2=
8
b3
rX 1
) 2
¢ :
ag
N o=
er..
4
: -
s

UM S5O S0 AGLLCE 1Y 5 1 1w Gl 443 T4 1 S35 00 GE T
CHMITEONT 3§ ST

OIUI|D [BLUIUY YO0Ig UIBUNO BqEYED

TN N SaalliONI TR
OV TOMIOTI) 0350w} JAvH TLM OY FnD LX) V4 OF L0

NOILINHLSNOD
404 LON
IAINO
SNV1d M3IAZH

w34 0 FSTE
HIWE Hil DR0T B3O8 FN0STE F5H B BMANEAD SHOCO il Tdae D
34 34 ¥ INOLLGHO3 DRLET S LS G WG AGLLOR LY HOBaY .0 Y SHO0G
QY SO ImG TIYAMIA MM SL3TY) Wl TV 24130 £€0W00 SIOVIOWMBOINIG T
] N340 £1965 NOLIOE

ONY 5341305 L) 401 1¥ SHOO HUM TTv 5€ 30 OL SUMN HOCU AVXT T

PRt ST PR
picelgl
e o
o
et e —
et 4 MEIOOM L84 I T B VLV I OO BR  §
osiricven o B e e s
SR LTS T N34 3OS0 L Y
021 905 YR Bl L
*i] DD LOENS L10C TSNLMALS SO0 11 J4L ONY TULINULS J00H LV 3141 U0 LWl
g e et T SoOu 1T B o A otLe S50 L ot
T oot it o GG S BRI e ¥
e R P b T LT
£ - WL LS SO0 MY DL WOJ LWOS4TS TV | g §
L S 1330 Tk I VLS IS D SrLE O 3 T

_.l!:
AOR) JSNLINLS 40 NOLIOS OL 41 0T 01 $TIVM WOWILN CLUS LI
SIVALL TYLIN M o 3400 OO T BWOOK w0 114 M T

TION WD

i
§§
;i
i
|
i
i
i




masOrienEzT)  SeAeAD
sy

Fisai =)
WS W
[ou__ L=
) e
[2207) waig |

SNOLLYAIT13
HOIY31X3
ONLLSIX3

i

EVEGE TV 'BIARISDA
"y SIYBIaH eqeyed 06LE

oIUID [BWIUY 300G UIBJUNOJ BgBYED

NOILONHLSNOD
H04 10N
IATNO
SNV1d M3IA3H

X L SO T
HIYY i 00003 73CKs TW04T0
3473 N 4T SHOLIGHG DRSS

Y ENOENTIRG TTY AsVIA

E A Y
FIVAI 1Y 1°0d3 i Eins O
00
a\moaau FLTE
P LA N
G55 S e —

L

g

9 81 HES- 8L
R etk.ooc[ -

Lt L
ROIVASTS 3015 673 Sty @ OTIVATYS 505 937 Sreng ©
-~ 0-0 -
oot Teus O S =
L= ]
LrE8 - 495 T T71IE 1
o Ho0T TS * _ —
| | _—
LD i
— @ S
SOl =
~TRSIVRIT IV s ©




MO I RAETI SO
=]

Ldran g |
S 4 g
7] g
L perin s
2w iy
SNOILYAZT3
3QIS LHOIY
ANV LNOH4

R T )
O
W
s
n
o
v}
<
o
© C
=B =
g 2 L
.m. m =
Zx o
¢ g
& M x
’ >
3.
3
ok
@]
=)
(e}
NOILONH1SNOD
HO4 LON
IATNO
SNY1d M3IA3H
Yo i e So003 peoa1a

B

AT R
Ohbmn - — - —

Lk e

ENOIId0 NOILVATTI g(@

£0°0
T TOOTI At

SO =
RO NCIVAS S I3 D

llllllllllll

DALZIC) O 01 B0 OV s s




H @ =z . | B BE:
P g B DS 5 g BT i

& Z3 o8 = 5 d z
ol By M SEEE 2ge | ||| 9|l
R @595 p- <||
' 55 ég E & T3 | oD [Bwiuy >ooig UBIUNO} BGRYED g o %if o

@ W - — - — - —

l} 11
e
i

h‘%‘iwl
1|1=E=i'|'

1M
lili‘il it

[PS——————

AW CONCAETE Lasanis w0

ASCOSS0LE AP WITHMETAL
ey

G

@ REAR ELEVATION OPT:ON2

LEYATION OPT.ON2




	AGENDA
	January 21, 2021



